United States District Court

for the
Southern District of New York


 
Joe Smith, Plaintiff


)
        




)          
v.

                     

)

Civil Action No. 1001
                          


)                                      
    

         

)

COMPLAINT
Store, Defendant                   

)
                          

      
) 
JURY TRIAL DEMANDED
                       - and –               
)
                                                  
)
Salesman, Defendant.   

)

Plaintiff, Joe Smith, by his attorney, alleges as follows:
STATEMENT OF JURISDICTION AND VENUE
1.
This court has jurisdiction over the action under the Securities Exchange Act under 28 U.S.C. § 1331.

2. 
This Court has jurisdiction over the state-law causes of action in this Complaint pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1367.


3.
Venue in this District is proper under 28 U.S.C. § 1391.
FACTS
4.
Store is located at 125 42nd Street, New York, NY and incorporated under the laws of New York.

5. 
Salesman lives in New York City.

6.
Joe Smith and his friend, Fred Jones, live in Williamsburg Virginia.

7.
Joe Smith and Fred Jones visited Store on January 2, 2006.
8.
During this visit, Salesman stated to Joe Smith and Fred Jones, “The Techron 250 palm pilot has e-mail capacity.”


9.
In reliance on Salesman’s statement, Joe Smith and Fred Jones each bought a Techron 250 palm pilot for $625.32, taxes inclusive.


10.
The Techron 250 palm pilot did not have e-mail capacity.


11.
Salesman knew or was reckless in not knowing that the Techron 250 palm pilot did not have e-mail capacity.


12.
Salesman stated to Joe Smith and Fred Jones that the Techron 250 palm pilot had e-mail capacity in order to induce Joe Smith and Fred Jones to buy a Techron 250 palm pilot.


13.
As a result, Joe Smith has suffered damages of $52.35.



STATEMENT OF CLAIM


14.
By reason of the foregoing, Salesman and Store have violated the section 10(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1935, 15 U.S.C. § 78j(b), and Rule 10b-5, 17 CFR § 240.10b-5, promulgated thereunder.


15.
By reason of the foregoing, Salesman and Store have committed fraud under New York law against Joe Smith.


16.
By reason of the foregoing, Store has breached its contract with Joe Smith under New York law.

                        PRAYER FOR RELIEF


Wherefore, plaintiff respectfully requests that this Court award 



a.
$52.35 in compensatory damages to Joe Smith



b.
$100,000 in punitive damages to Joe Smith and
c.
any further relief that this court deems appropriate.

 
August 12, 2007








___________________

Paul Stivith (PS-2001)


Attorney for the Plaintiff

Stivith & Gardner

200 Broadway

New York, NY
Stivith@StivithandGardner.com

(212) 555-1000

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -x
JOE SMITH,                              
:
        Plaintiff,                                
:          00 Civ. 1001
                                                         
:
                    - against -                     
:
                                                        
:          ANSWER
STORE,                                           
:
        Defendant,                               
:    
                       - and –                       
:
                                                         
:
SALESMAN,                                  
:
                                   Defendant.    
:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -x

Defendant, Store, by his attorney, answers as follows:





First Defense


1.
Admitted.

2. 
Admitted.

3.
Admitted.
4.
Admitted.

5.
Admitted.


6.
Defendant denies knowledge and information sufficient to form a belief concerning this allegation.


7.
Admitted.


8.
Denied.


9.
Denied.


10.
Admitted.
11. Denied.

12. Denied.
13. Denied.
14. Denied.
15. Denied.
16. Denied
Second Defense

 
The complaint fails to state a claim for which relief can be granted under section 10(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1935, 15 U.S.C. § 78j(b), and Rule 10b-5, 17 CFR § 240.10b-5, promulgated thereunder.
Third Defense


This Court lacks subject matter jurisdiction over plaintiff’s claims for fraud and for breach of contract.


 New York, New York
August 22, 2007








Peabody & Smith,






by, ________________




Paul Peabody (PP-2001)





Attorney for the Defendants,




100 Broadway




New York, NY 


.
